Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Desmond; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: OUR REF 2001-15 YOUR REF SMF7527R *** LKK REF: CC4/AIG20000681/T1ha3
Attachments: LOD (4).pdf

Dear Sirs / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Vic,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Desmond <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March, 2020 9:51 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com>; Khanchna (LKK Auto)
<khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Desmond <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Subject: OUR REF 2001-15 YOUR REF SMF7527R

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

Above attached is the LOD,

Please let us have the offer soonest.

Regards,

Desmond

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel : 68442475

Fax : 68442474



